
PROPOSAL BOND

(Not to be filled out if a certified check is submitted)

KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That we, the undersigned, Harbor Contractin , LLC.
as Principal, and FCCI Insurance Corn an

as Surety, who's address is --------------
6300 Universi Parkwa Sarasota, FL 34240-8424 , are held and firmly bound unto thp Ctt

of Madeira Beach, Florida, in the sum of $// lu»-t«( W A<n /I(K ̂ «>*/ ̂  ^ ^»<^ <?^o^^^
($C/1^ ? ^ (being a minimum of 10% of Contractor's Total Bid Amount) for the payment of jj^/ft4/
which, well and tmly to be made, we hereby jointly and severally bind ourselves, our heu-s, executors, Sv>jf
administrators, successors and assigns.

The condition of the above obligation is such that if the attached Proposal of Harbor Contractin , LLC.
as Principal, and FCCI Insurance Corn an as Surety,

for work specified as: Area 3 Mar uerite/Parsle Draina e and Roadwa Im rovements RFP#25-05
(A314208001 &FPID 449181-1-54-01)

all as stipulated in said Proposal, by doing all work incidental thereto, in accordance with the plans and
specifications provided here for, all within Pinellas County, is accepted and the contract awarded to the
above named bidder, and the said bidder shall within ten days after notice of said award enter into a
contract, in writing, and furnish the required Performance Bond with surety or sureties to be approved by
the City Manager, this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall be in full force and virtue by law
and the full amount of this Proposal Bond will be paid to the City as stipulated or liquidated damages.

Signed this 25th day of March

(Principal must indicate whether corporation,
partnership, company or individual)

, 2025

Harbor Contractin , LLC.

13970 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa, FL. 33635

Principal

By:
Title Anthony Cemllo, President

(The person signing shall, in his own handwriting,
sign the Principal's name, his own name, and his title;
where the person is signing for a Corporation, he
must, by Affidavit, show his authority to bind the
Corporation).

FCCI Insurance Corn any

6300Universi Parkwa Sarasota, FL 34240-8424

Surety

By ^^^^>^^V^~
Title Hallie Martin, Attomey-In-Fact <fe

Florida Licensed Resident Agent

Inquiries: (321) 800-6594
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AFFIDAVIT

(To be filled m and executed if the bidder is a corporation)

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF (.hllj fcy^k

0 being duly sworn, deposes and says that he/she is
Secretary of <b*x C& i-t- C a
corporation organized and existing under a d by virtue of the laws of the State of Florida, and having its
principal office at:

?» TP ^ (b /-o^ii 4 <f ft/ c^w ̂  t^L
(Street & Number) (City) (County) (State)

Affiant further says that he is familiar with the records, minute books and by-laws of
/^Ei/b^ 'Lie.

(Name of Corporation)

Affiant further says that L^rJ\ [^ is
(Officer's ame) (Title)

of the corporation, is duly authorized to sign the Proposal for C H/\^l 0<ct*/^L

or said corporation by virtue of
(state whether a provision of by laws or a Resolution of
Board of Directors. If by Resolutio ive date of adoption).

6tjL / P^^^-/ 1^ ̂ ^
ffiant

Sworn to before me this rl\ day of /4^/l^ , 2o^r.

Notary Public

Mc<H ^i^h
Type / Print / Stamp Name of Notary

^^Wlfi^]
Title or Rank, and Serial No., if any

MATTFARHAU
Notary Public
State of Florida

. Comm#HH482031

Expires 1/17/2028
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INSURANCE
GROUP

GENERAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know all men by these presents: That the FCCI Insurance Company, a Corporation organized and existing
under the laws of the State of Florida (the "Corporation") does make, constitute and appoint:

Jorge Bracamonte; Jessie Sloan; Hallie Martin

Each, its true and lawful Attorney-! n-Fact, to make, execute, seal and deliver, for and on its behalf as surety, and
as its act and deed in all bonds and undertakings provided that no bond or undertaking or contract of suretyship executed
under this authority shall exceed the sum of (not to exceed $30,000,000.00): $30,000,000.00

This Power of Attorney is made and executed by authority of a Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors. That
resolution also authorized any further action by the officers of the Company necessary to effect such transaction.

The signatures below and the seal of the Corporation may be affixed by facsimile, and any such facsimile
signatures or facsimile seal shall be binding upon the Corporation when so affixed and in the future with regard to any
bond, undertaking or contract of surety to which it is attached.

In witness whereof, the FCCI Insurance Company has caused these presents to be signed by its duly authorized
officers and its corporate Seal to be hereunto affixed, this 20th day of December, 2024.

Attest: (j^k^cO^ CJ&^L^
Christina D. Welch, President

FCCI Insurance Company

^s^
^^t-
^f SEAL i^i

1994 / ;

'.-... "...^woy /

Christopher Shoucair,
EVP, CFO, Treasurer, Secretary

FCCI Insurance Company

State of Florida

County of Sarasota

Before me this day personally appeared Christina D. Welch, who is personally known to me and who executed
the foregoing document for the purposes expressed therein.

My commission expires: 2/27/2027
PEGGYSNOW

CommlMton»HH3aeS3S
EaiptosFebtuuy 27.2027

. 6Z3

Notary Public

State of Florida

County of Sarasota

Before me this day personally appeared Christopher Shoucair, who is personally known to me and who executed
the foregoing document for the purposes expressed therein.

My commission expires: 2/27/2027
PEGGYSNOW

Commteton»HHa26S3S
EtplresFebniay 27. 2027

Qtij^S^e^
Notary Public

CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned Secretary of FCCI Insurance Company, a Florida Corporation, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the
foregoing Power of Attorney remains in full force and has not been revoked; and furthermore that the February 27, 2020
Resolution of the Board of Directors, referenced in said Power of Attorney, is now in force.

Dated this 25th day of March 2025

Christopher Shoucair, EVP, CFO, Treasurer, Secretary
FCCI Insurance Company

1-IONA-3592-NA-04. 1/2025



NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF W^b^r^ ^

Ce^v^A o

f/^1^^ of

being, first duly sworn, deposes and says that he is

/L ^ Uc ,

the party making the foregoing Proposal or Bid; that such Bid is genuine and not collusive or sham: that
said bidder is not financially interested in or otherwise affiliated in a business way with any other bidder
on the same contract; that said bidder has not colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed, directly or
indirectly, with any bidders or person, to put in a sham bid or that such other person shall refrain from
bidding, and has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion, or
communication or conference, with any person, to fix the bid price or affiant or any other bidder, or to fix
any overhead, profit or cost element of said bid price, or that of any other bidder, or to secure any
advantage against the City of Madeira Beach, Florida, or any person or persons interested in the proposed
contract; and that all statements contained in said proposal or bid are true; and further, that such bidder
has not directly or indirectly submitted this bid, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data
relative thereto to any association or to any member or agent thereof.

Affiant

Sworn to and subscribed before me this l~^ day of <i/r^(r\ , 2o^r.

Nota u lie

MATTFARHAM
Notary Publte
State of Florida
Com»n#HH482031
Expires V17/2028
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PROPOSAL

(1)

TO THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, for

AREA 3 MARGUERITE /PARSLEY DRAINAGE & ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
PROJEECT # A314208001 & FPID 449181-1-54-01

and doing such other work incidental thereto, all in accordance with the contract documents, marked

AREA 3 MARGUERITE /PARSLEY DRAINAGE & ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
PROJEECT # A314208001 & FPID 449181-1-54-01

Every bidder must take notice of the fact that even though his proposal be accepted and the documents
signed by the bidder to whom an award is made and by those officials authorized to do so on behalf of the
City of Madeira Beach, Florida, that no such award or signing shall be considered a binding contract
without a certificate from the Finance Director that funds are available to cover the cost of the work to be

done, or without the approval of the City Attorney as to the form and legality of the contract and all the
pertinent documents relating thereto having been approved by said City Attorney; and such bidder is
hereby charged with this notice.

The signer of the Proposal, as bidder, also declares that the only person, persons, company or parties
interested in this Proposal, are named in this Proposal, that he has carefully examined the Advertisement,
Instructions to Bidders, Contract Specifications, Plans, Supplemental Specifications, General Conditions,
Special Provisions, and Contract Bond, that he or his representative has made such investigation as is
necessary to determine the character and extent of the work and he proposes and agrees that if the Proposal
be accepted, he will contract with the City of Madeira Beach, Florida, in the form of contract; hereto
annexed, to provide the necessary labor, materials, machinery, equipment, tools or apparatus, do all the
work required to complete the contract within the time mentioned in the General Conditions and according
to the requirements of the City of Madeira Beach, Florida, as herein and hereinafter set forth, and furnish
the required surety bonds for the following prices to wit:
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PROPOSAL

(2)

If the foregoing Proposal shall be accepted by the City of Madeira Beach, Florida, and the undersigned
shall fail to execute a satisfactory contract as stated in the Advertisement herein attached, then the City
may, at its option determine that the undersigned has abandoned the Contract, and thereupon this Proposal
shall be null and void, and the certified check or bond accompanying this Proposal, shall be forfeited to
become the property of the City of Madeira Beach, Florida, and the full amount of said check shall be
retained by the City, or if the Proposal Bond be given, the full amount of such bond shall be paid to the
City as stipulated or liquidated damages; otherwise, the bond or certified check accompanying this
Proposal, or the amount of said check, shall be returned to the undersigned as specified herein.

Attached hereto is a bond r certified check on

Bank, for the sum of

(being a minimum of 10% of Contractor's total bid amount).
($

The full names and residences of all persons and parties interested in the foregoing bid are as follows:

(I corporatio give the names and addresses of the President and Secretary. If firm or partnership, the
names and addresses of the members or partners. The Bidder shall list not only his name but also the
name of any person with whom bidder has any type of agreement whereby such person's improvements,
enrichment, employment, or possible benefit, whether sub-contractor, materialman, agent, supplier, or
employer is contingent upon the award of the contract to the bidder).

NAMES:

/ Ce^l
ADDRESSES:

^ Qak^ |u^ ^/ F<. (,n

Signature of Bidder:

(The bidder must indicate whethe Corporati , Partnership, Company or Individual).
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PROPOSAL

(3)

The person signing shall, in his own handwriting, sign the Principal's name, his own name and his title.
Where the person signing for a corporation is other than the President or Vice President, he must, by
affidavit, show his authority, to bind the corporation.

Principal:

By:

Business Address of Bidder:

City and State: ^w\ <s»

Dated at ', Ht)

/

Title:

^L

\^

, this

Ou

day of

Zip Code <2> (ft}
U^u , A.D, 20J2T
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CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH

ADDENDUM SHEET

PROJECT: AREA 3 MARGUERITE /PARSLEY DRAINAGE & ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
PROJECT # 2020-179 A314208001 & FPID 449181-1-54-01 A314208001 & FPID 449181-1-54-01

Acknowledgment is hereby made of the following addenda received since issuance of Plans and
Specifications.

1 Date: 3 f ^Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

^_ Dat.. 3 /? .2.J-
Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

[k^jr Lor\h^h~ U-C
(Name of Bidder)

(Signatur fficer)

(Title of Officer)

(Date
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BIDDER'S PROPOSAL

PROJECT: AREA 3 MARGUERITE /PARSLEY DRAINAGE & ROADWAY
IMPROVEMENTS
PROJECT # 2020-179 A314208001 & FPID 449181-1-54-01

t: FTCA/^CONTRACTOR: HWY?^-

BIDDER'S GRAND TOTAL: $

BIDDER'S GRAND TOTAL:

Oil Y ^Ji -&/

C^n LL. u

9W ^. (/y (NUMBERS)
'i)((t* ^ ffl^J. /Zi

<?>t, / ~f7 Je^rCI^.

^  e (WORDS)

Project

BID
ITEM

1.0
1.1
1.2
1.3
1.4
1.5
1.6

2.0
2.1
2.2
2.3
2.4
2.4a

2.4b

UNI
T

LS

LS

LS

LS

LF

LF

EST
QTY TOTAL ($)

BID PROPOSAL
AREAS MARGUERITE /PARSLEY DRAINAGE & ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

Contract # A314208001 & FPID 449181-1-54-01)
UNIT

PRICE
$

Mobilization and Site Preparation
Mobilization

Maintenance of Traffic

Erosion Control and Floating Turbidity

Project Sign

Root Pruning & Root Barrier at E. Parsley & B Street

Sprinklers (Yard Frontage)

Subtotal - General (1. 1-1.6)
Earthwork

Demolition

Remove Unsuitable Material

Sod

Outfall Restoration between homes (Locations)

14022/14020 W Parsley
Remove wood fence LF

Construct 6' PVC fence with (2) 4 ft gate LF

1 W^M^K
1 IDS, KP.o My^'oo
1 Mw^ MM^
1 S/OAcP 5^^

..J.oo........ j.$.<>:?.............. ^. n»'^...............
3000 ^. i30 <\ OCQ.

r o. if

^Sto. ^ %-
'2$\<n> lf, w^
(. <?o V$'<AWO

Bag Live Oak and replant

Remove & Reinstall Sheds

Shell & Limestone (3-inch Depth with Marifi)

Foxtail^ Palm Trees 15 gal
Buttonwood 15 gal

14064/14066 W Parsley

Remove/ Replace/ Bag Palm trees

Remove wood fence

EA

EA

SF

EA

EA

60

60
1

2

700

4

2

). <»

1^° ^i^>'^>
^UO. 0?..............^-^
i^>-^ lfoM'00

^.. ^.................. l<. lwt 00....
5&>, t» ^^<9o
(eco. cx) yy>i<y>

EA

LF

2

60
>, Ji>

(O. J3
ll 2*^0?

(aO^<P
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2.4e

Install 60 LF +/- PVC fence with (2) gates

Remove, Store & Reuse Pavers

Remove & Reinstall Sheds

Christmas Palm 10ft front yard

Montgomery Palm 20ft back yard

Foxtail Palm Trees 25 gal

2.4c 14180/14176 W Parsley

Remove 40 If wood fence

Construct 6' pvc fence with (2) 4 ft gate
Remove & Replace Decor boarder rock
Demo & Remove Fence Columns & Pond

Demo & Remove Concrete wall

Remove & Replace Shed
Remove Norfolk Pine Tree

Areca palm 15 gal, 6 oc,

2.4d 14195/14190 W Parsley

.

2-4g.

M ................ 60... 1<X>^ {Jt^''t>?
SF 600 <2*>-oo t'2t<x». oo

..

EA......................... 2. , ^(^P?-X?..... ..... Xt?t;E>-..J0..
EA 1 Jf.cW-'??..... ll ^^^

.. EA........................ 2... ...^f>»-. PO.... .l.^t?^?-80..
EA 2 | .00 '2A^. ^o

LF
LF
LS

EA

.

40......... 1^. ;. °?......... 1(CO, (JQ
95 tCO. OC» ^iyX >^0'

1 1^. <?? l, SZ». c:to
...

5........ fc100. ^........ '^i. cwt'ao

.. LF....................., 60.. : .,......?::1-.<)0........... <5^<?<'>L>'. ';fe:>..

. Ls.......................... L. ..5<>». <».,... ..... -^<^)-<to...
.. EA....................... L. .... '2,<^..<?.,.. ..A.^1?-. *?0..
EA 7 .00 2^00

ato. <»

"Remove, reinstall 80 LF+/-PVC fence with gates LF 80 100. Oo ,, <^^^<30,
Areca Palm 15 Gallon EA... ....... . 6. ^.0^'^ .... ?>/.. <:?*». -.d?1..
Remove, store, and replace brick pavers as necessary SF , ,, 700.. ....... 2.P, <>? ... .. / ̂ /A0'^0..
Remove Christmas palms /Replace Foxtail Palm trees
14035/14037 E Parsley

Remove wood fence

Construct PVC fence with (2) gate

Areca Palm 15 Gallon

Coconut Palm 15 Gallon

Mulch (3-inch Depth with Marifi)

EA

LF

LF
EA
EA

SF

75
75

4

2

500

2&30. 00

lso-<^

Remove, Store, and Reuse Stepping Pavers LF 30
Construct Paver walkway 5' x 30' SF ... ....1.50.

1^^
A^JP ^^>-<»
(o°L>tt>? z(</i??'0?

...(^.. <?O.........J(.'^.a?.,..,,,
L<y ............... AtQQQ'OQ..............
S^'30 L^?. cx>
...2<>..'??.,............^.f5oo..-..<??..

2.4f 513/515 S. Bayshore Drive
Remove 95 LF wood fence w/Gate (4') LF 95

Remove & Replace 95 LF wood fence w/G<ite(4'^
]^ch4''thick wUhFabric^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^ S^^

..Remoye. Fdr^l^e.. p^rs...................................
Royal Pakn 25 GAL^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^ ^^^^
Remove and replace shrubs (5gal), Y^
Remove & Replace Palm trees (foxtail palms, double
tiTk, 25GAL[^l_, ^_, _, ll. l.. ^^
Root Prune LF 20 2$\<» W^O
704/ 708 Pruitt Drive

^^ove^2LFcham1mkFen7^ LF 82 Jo. <» S'^°0
Remove & Replace 82 LFPVC Fence -2 Gates LF 82 JCO. ZD ^lO^^

..Remoye'.. store'.. md.^lacebrl^. pa'^.. ^4x3-5^^
..^Hl. oYe>.. storc'.. an. d.. rep. l.are^
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2.4h

2.4i

2.5
2.6

3.0
3.1

3.2

3.3
3.4
3.5
3.6
3.7

3.8

3.9

3. 10

3. 11

3. 12
3. 13

Remove spillway

Repair Dock catwalk 6 feet

EA
LS

1 i{Q3Dit>J LMa<3°
1 'tfSVo^ 3iSCo-00

720/ 722 Pruitt Drive

Remove, store, reinstall 60 LF+/-PVC fence with 3 gates ̂̂ ^^^^^^^^ ^ |(30, <>3 .~:^. Ato'<??

SZ^SS^"'"° (Ato""''e" ̂ . T .. EA... ..._2 '^^ . z,'^->°
Remove, store, and replace brick pavers (44x4) SF 280 'ZO. A? 3, feo0. dO
Bird of Paradise 15 Gallon ,.. EA.., ................... 2... ... ^. SX><^?.... ...,.. ^1LX:>'</:>..
Foxtail Palms 15 Gallon EA 2 , tp |Li^t;D
736/ 738 Pruitt Drive

Storm ?ip.e.fomt. Repau.'^. neGdG. d--....^

2.4J 744 Pruitt Drive
Restore Irrigation, if needed 100 $,o^ s^^"^

Flowable Fill (trench backfill between homes)

PVC Fence Post

CY

EA

620

15
$(30,<^^(^^
?to. <?<? Tsb^o

Subtotal - Earthwork (2. 1 - 2.6) ^ %p<

10

50

00

Drainage
Seawall Repair at Storm Pipe Outfall EA
Seawall & Cap Repair 10-foot Sheet Piling (Vanguard) w/ cap
(Demo per Detail); for 14035/14037 E Parsley; 14180/14176
W Parsley; 14022/14020 W Parsley; any property with
CMU seawall

Man^e Protection at Chjtfall^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^ .. ((. STtto. dD
Storm Manhole with 4'bottom EA 2 g',fU). <JO
FDOT Type C Grate Inlet (with concrete surrounding inlet) EA 29 9-, DCO. (SO
FDOT Type E Grate Inlet (with concrete surrounding inlet) EA 8 ^flOo.dO
IV'RCPClassIV^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^L^
18" RCP Class IV LF 125 ]<^. 00

30 lp. JO

40 [03. 0V

40 l^b. oo

d30. c»

2^<» io^cuo^
l^^"^
1"?V<^'<>0

 

^^

10" Ductile Steel Pipe

12"PVCDR18

12" Ductile Steel Pipe

LF

LF

LF

12" Cure In Place Liner 16mm (14035 E Parsley)

Conflict Box

LF

EA

400

1

109. ao _
!0f0^

"MiP^^
151^- a?
l^m, <»
3, 3&?. ->o
Lf, oc». <x>
^Wo. 100
LiO^Ko. ao
[o^s^

Subtotal - Drainage (3. 1 - 3. 13) (}\ QQ
4.0 Paving and Marking
4. 1 8" Base for pipe trench SY 1600 3l?». 0?>........... h^ow^

'42.. Z. ~:^L5^&v^^iff^Fl^^A^^ ZSYI l2 1'000^ ̂ p. fc^Ill ̂ ^^^^?^?^
..̂

^............ yalley. GuttCT.. (FDOT.IND^.300?,..,...........,^ /<
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4. 4 Concrete Flumes SF

4. 5 Concrete Drive Replacement 6" (3'BOC) SY

4. 6 Brick Drive Replacement (Remove & Reuse where possible) SY

4. 7 Gravel & Shell Driveway Replacements (4") SF

1,300 3o, ri0
2085 tZAdo
900 2-0.00

6>ooo -y. s-o
4. 8 6" Double Yellow Pavement Markings

4.9 24" Pavement Markings (Stop Bar)

LF

LF

s, ooo

60

""r:^"'
>. ^0

4. 10 D Curb

4. 11 SW 6" cone (Pruitt)
4. 12 SW4" concrete

LF

SY
SY

70

...200.. .. (. ZAOO...
225 ^00

3</^^
%P/2^>. -D
J^a^^

<7r/<30?«33
J-^cm^

..........<ffoa^?.............,
^2(». ^o
^(f, d»'?0
2Z

S0. joSubtotal - Paving and Marking (4. 1 - 4.12)

SUBTOTAL (1.0, 2.0, 3.0 and 4.0)
Total -10% Contingency

TOTAL (1.0, 2.0, 3.0 and 4.0)

5.8 PCS

SS-333301-301-08D-
5.1

5.2

0006

SS-333301-301-
960006

PINELLAS COUNTY UTILITIES
PC-UtfUtles" Sas&ary Sewer

8" DI Pipe Class 350 LF

Adjust & Furnish 6" SS Service
Lateral, (if needed)

EA

214 2^). 0o <^, 8i».^

15 'Z<CX»«» ^cW. OO
5. 3 SS-333900-302-K002 Adjus^sanl^. Ma!lhollR im & 

EA
Cover, (outside of pavement)

5. 4 SS-333900-302-K001 ^srt (i^SenTnhole Rim & 
EA

4 ^DO. Oo 2, eW^>

10 ^. CO ^, nO. CD

...5;.5........... ss:3.3.3.9.00:3.02:40.01........4. '..dla

...5;.6.......... s.s:3.3.3.9.00:3.02:9.0.01........ ^e.^9y?.. ^?i. s,ti^..^.anh^
5 7 SS-333400-501-0006 6''Dia ForceMainPipe+/-50'^ /<'?, <XO-<X> /0, (3JQ. OO
5.8 SS999-0000 Unspecified Work (Allowance) LS 1 $50,000 $50,000

Subtotal - Utilities - Sanitary (5. 1-5.8) /S'L^QD
TOTAL (5.0)

6.1

6.2

6.3

PC #
PW331101-304-
06P18

PC* Utittttes' Potable Water

6"Dia. PVCC-900DR18 LF J)

Adjust valve box to finished grade (in
PW331101-309-9001 pavement)

PW-331101-501-
0004

4" Dia. Offset Assembly < 50' PVC
C-900 DR18 w/Reverse Deadman, (if EA
needed)

6.4

6.5

PW331101-304- 4" DIP Pipe (CL 350) Offset < 50' ^
9004D w/Reverse Deadman, (if needed)

PW-331101-501-
0006

6" Dia. Offset Assembly < 50' PVC
C-900 DR18 w/Reverse Deadman, (if EA
needed)

2900 5g^

ii ^uxo3 s;a^^°

2 3, ( tP (^(Wd&

1 ^OJO.JD ^oy><^

3 ^(>30. JD ll(G^<2?
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6.6

6.7

6.8

PW331101-304-
9006D

PW-331101-309-

6" DTP Pipe (CL 350) Offset < 50
w/Reverse Deadman, (if needed)

6"RWGV&BoxC515

3/4" Service Connection

6.9

6. 10

06RW515

PW-331101-314-
75SS
PW-331101-314- 3/4" Service Connection with Sleeves

.

k)n&_......................... ^.........................................
Horizontal Adjustment of Potable
Meter Box (> 6") (Reinove, Relocate
& Reconnect)

75LS

PW-331101-313-
9001

EA

EA

6. 11 Fire Hydrant Assembly w/valve
PW331101-310-0001

6A1 SS'V01 3'2- Tapping Sleeve with 6" Valve
6. 13 PW331101-308-C153 DI Fittings C 153 (Compact Body)

6. 14 PW-331101-304-
06PP
PW-331301-000-

6. 15

6. 16

0206

PW-999-0000

6"PiggmgPqrt

Disinfection of H20

Unspecified. Work ..(Allpwance)

...

EA....................... 1... ..SOIAJ0..... ....... ?'ouo-oi:>...

EA 4 ^)J^ ?Z^J0. 03

... EA................. 49.... /L'^^ lL6<x>lfi
38 Arw? VSOJOltf)

1 ^Ot)A<0 $'cX>A<»

EA 5 |^P. JO T-T^J^

EA 3 ie)s^^ ^^ >'0)
...TN.................. L5... t.^t^>. ^D..... ,.'z-l«^^<x>...
EA 3 ^.^.Ci? 1^^-^>

EA 3 J OX>^ , '^°^. <x),
LS 1 $150, 000 $150, 000

Subtotal - Utilities - Potable Water (6. 1 - 6.16)

7.3

7.0 PC # PC-Utfflties-Reelatm Water
4" Dia. Offset Assembly < 50' PVC

7. 1 RW3 31101-501-0004 C-900 DR18 w/Reverse Deadman, (if EA
needed)

RW-331101-304- Offset Assembly 4" Dia DIP ^ ^
9004D w/Reverse Deadman, (if needed)

RW-331101-501-
0006

RW-331101-304- Offset Assembly 6" Dia DIP ^
9006D w/Reverse Deadman, (if needed)

^.^ <)^-^>
(/, <^D.c5i) L|aA<3i>

6" Dia, Offset Assembly < 50' PVC C-

900 DR18 w/Reverse Deadman, (if EA 3 7^. (?0 (7)(A30. JO
^edj^^^^^^^^_^^^^_^^^_^^^^_^^^^^^^_^^^^^^^_^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^ 

_^ ...............................

L...............................................................

l ^(U). t^ S',i>3&><»

7. 5 DI Fittings C 153 (Compact Body) TN 0. 5 \^0^-tf> ^^W. OO
RW331101-308-C153 - .,,. """",...'.:. '.............

RW-331101-314- 1" Reclaim Service adjustment, (if ^ , ^ > ^n ^ lr. ~.w>T
OILS

7.7 RW-999-0000

needed)

Uns ecifiedWork Allowance LS 1 $25, 000 $25, 000
Subtotal - Utilities - Reclaimed Water (7. 1 - 7.7) "^ $^0. £0

8.0 PC# MISC. ITEMS
8. 1 350-0206 Driveway Restoration, 6" cone. in County ROW SY 250

8. 2 353-0102 Driveway Restoration, In Kind, Decorative Block SY 250

^O.d0
;>0

o <ya?-<»

z -o=>
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8.3 522-0006 SIDEWALK, CONCRETE, 6"

8.4 522-1004 Sidewalk Cone. 4"

8. 5 204-1000 8" Base Cmsh Cone for water main crossings

8.6 575-0112 SOD

8. 7 999-0000 Unspecified Work (Allowance)

SY 106 ^o. oo \-^TZ^o^
SY 28° (<2). <so '2. ^0^-co
SY 200 ^^ (pA^<^5
SY 1,000 <), ao ^COO-c^
EA 1 $10,000 $10,000.00

Subtotal - Miscellaneous Items (8. 1 - 8.7) J OS> .<^
PINELLAS COUNTY TOTAL (5.0-8.0) <?^. f2^. (^

OPTION A
OP-A
OP- ConTcch A2000
Al

Draina e 0 tion Between Hoaies

LF 1, 110 [}0^ \'z-t, <^- x>
Subtotal - Paving and Marking (OP-A1) (2. <^L30. d>0

".!s*This option does not reflect OB the lowest bidder grand total tor the lowest bid*'*

THE BIDDER'S GRAND TOTAL ABOVE IS HIS TOTAL BID BASED ON HIS UNIT PRICES

AND LUMP SUM PRICES AND THE ESTIMATED QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR EACH
SECTION. THIS FIGURE IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY AT THE TIME OF OPENING BIDS.
THE CITY WILL MAKE THE TABULATION FROM THE UNIT PRICES AJND LUMP SUM
PRICE BID. IF THERE IS AN ERROR IN THE TOTAL BY THE BIDDER, IT SHALL BE
CHANGED AS ONLY THE UNIT PRICES AND LUMP SUM PMCE SHALL GOVERN.
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SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES AND BUSINESS OPERATIONS WITH
CUBA AND SYRIA CERTIFICATION FORM

PER SECTION III, ITEM 25, IF YOUR BID IS $1, 000, 000 OR MORE, THIS FORM MUST BE
COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED WITH THE BID PROPOSAL. FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS FORM AS

REQUIRED, MAY DEEM YOUR SUBMITTAL NONRESPONSIVE.

The affiant, by virtue of the signature below, certifies that:

1. The vendor, company, individual, principal, subsidiary, affiliate, or owner is aware of the requirements of
section 287. 135, Florida Statutes, regarding companies on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in
Sudan List, the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or engaging
in business operations in Cuba and Syria; and

2. The vendor, company, individual, principal, subsidiary, affiliate, or owner is eligible to participate in this
solicitation and is not listed on either the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the Scrutinized
Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Sector List, or engaged in business operations in Cuba and
Syria; and

3. Business Operations means, for purposes specifically related to Cuba or Syria, engaging in commerce in any
form in Cuba or Syria, including, but not limited to, acquiring, developing, maintaining, owning, selling,
possessing, leasing or operating equipment, facilities, personnel, products, services, personal property, real
property, military equipment, or any other apparatus of business or commerce; and

4. If awarded the Contract (or Agreement), the vendor, company, individual, principal, subsidiary, affiliate, or
owner will immediately notify the City of Madeira Beach in writing, no later than five (5) calendar days
after any of its principals are placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Sector Listy<?F^ngages in business operations
in Cuba and Syria.

Auth rized Signature

C^) lo
Prinj^d Name

^i^ r
Title

^ 6^)yiL ^ i-
Name of Entity / Corporation

STATE OF l^ia

COUNTY OF l-h// h
The foiygoing instrument was acknowledged before me on this /-7 day of

A ' U ^
' frf (title) of

personally known to me as described herein

, 202T, by
(name of person whose signature is being notarized) as the

rb )^v^ n L^.
, or produced a

identif as iHKh'tffiCSffiHWhd who did / did not take an oath.
Notary Publte
State of Florida

. Comm#HH482031
Expires 1/17/2028

(name of Corporation/Entity),
(type of

My Commission Expires:

NOTARY SEAL ABOVE

^

Notary Public

M^
Printed Name

^W^CtJiA
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PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES AFFIDAVIT

DATE: ^ '?-<

SWORN STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 287. 133(3) (A), FLORIDA STATUTES

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR
OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

This sworn statement IS

^llo (W^
/^«/(tor ^>f\^n^Lh'»f ^tC

submitted to CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH by
(print individual's name and title) for

(print name of entity submitting sworn statement) whose business address

is O^Tw ^> H?//?A^^4^ T^^ ^ 3^ and, (if applicable) its
Federal Employer Identification Number (FE1N) is ^fl. " (if the entity has no FEIN, include
Social Security Number of the individual signing this sworn statement: ^'('T'^f'SJf _).

2. 1 understand that a "public entity crime" as defined in Paragraph 287. 133 of the Florida Statutes, means a
violation of any state or Federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transaction of business
with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or of the United States, including
but not limited to, any bid or contract for goods or services, any lease for real property, or any contract for the
construction or repair of a public building or public work, involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion,
racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation.

3. I understand that "convicted" or "conviction" is defined by the Statute to mean a finding of guilt or a
conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of
record relating to charges brought by indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, non-
jury trial, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.

4. I understand that an "affiliate" is defined in Section 287. 133(l)(a), Florida Statutes, means:

(A) A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or

(B) An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity and
who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term "affiliate" includes those officers, directors, executives,
partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the management of an affiliate. The
ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling interest in another person, or a pooling of equipment
or income among persons when not for fair market value under an arm's length agreement, shall be a prima facie
case that one person controls another person. A person who knowingly enters into a joint venture with a person
who has been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be considered an
affiliate.

5. I understand that a "person" as defined in Section 287. 133(l)(e), Florida Statutes, means any natural person
or entity organized under the laws of any state or of the United States with the legal power to enter into a binding
contract and which bids or applied to bid on contracts let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies
to transact business with a public entity. The term "person" includes those officers, directors, executives, partners,
shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in management of an entity.

6. Based on information and belief, the statement which I have marked below is tme in relation to the entity
submitting ^iis sworn statement (indicate by placing a check in front of the statement which applies):

Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any of its officers, directors, executives,
partners, shareholders, employees, members or agents who are active in the management of the entity, nor any
affiliate of the entity was charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989
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The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives,
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, or an affiliate
of the entity was charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.

The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives,
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, or an affiliate
of the entity was charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989. However, there
was a subsequent proceeding before a Hearing Officer of the State of Florida Division of Administrative Hearings
and the Final Order entered by the Hearing Officer determined that it was not in the public interest to place the
entity submitting this sworn statement on the convicted vendor list (attach a copy of final order).

I UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE

PUBLIC ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN PARAGRAPH 1 (ONE) ABOVE IS FOR THAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY
AND THAT THIS FORM IS VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH IT
IS FILED. I ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT I AM REQUIRED TO D4FORM THE PUBLIC ENTITY, PRIOR TO
ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION
287.017, FLORIDA STATUTES, FOR CATEGORY TWO, OF ANY CHANGE AFFECTING THE
CORRECTNESS OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS SWORN STATEMENT.

Auth rized Signature

Printed Name

°WJie
Title

LOf}}^uM
Name of Entity / Corporatio

LLc

STATE OF ?7W^f
COUNTY OF /-/) IS ^ A-

The foregoi instrument was acknowledged before me on this ^ day of Jv \. lA,fT>^\ , 20_AS_, by
^frrut(o (name of person whose signature is being notarized) as the

(title) of 4«. V i^f~i\ft f-Lc (name of Corporation/Entity),
personally known to me as described herein , or produced a (type of
identification) as identification, and who did / did not take an oath.

MATT FARHAD1
Notary PubHc
State of Ftorida

. Cofnm#HH482031

My Commission Exp^res vl7/2028
NOTARY SEAL ABOVE

^

Notary Public

M ^ ^^
Printed Name
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